February 14, 1961

E. A, Culbertson & Wallace W Irwin Y
Box 1071 T3 e AR
Midland, Texas N *

Re: Federal Well No, 1-18, Unit E,
Sec, 18-198-31FE, Eddy County,
New Mexico
Gentlemen:

We are in receipt of forms C-104 and C-110 on the ibove—captioned
wall., However, on the C-104 the following information must be inser-

ted prior to our approval: Top payj name of producing formation; msth—“

od of producing (flowing or pumping), and if flowing, state choke
size and pressures.

On form C-110, if gas is not being sold, give the reasons why and also
explain its present disposition.

Very truly yours,
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

WAG/sa We A, Gressett
011 and Gas Inspector
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